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September 12, 1988

Lawrence Noble
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Formal Complaint Against Leo McCarthy and McCarthy
for U.S. Sepator Committee

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned formally complains against Leo
McCarthy, the Democratic Party candidate for U.S. Senate from
California and his principal campaign committee, McCarthy for
U.S. Senator Committee as well as his state campaign committee
(hereinafter referred to as "the Respondents" or "Respondent",
"Respondent Federal Committee", and "Respondent State Committee")
for the following violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seq.) (hereafter referred
to as "the Act" or "the FECA"):

o The Respondents violated the Act by receiving
illegal corporate contributions from Respondent
State Committee in the form of payments for
fundraising and other activities of the McCarthy
for Senate Committee with corporate funds of the
state campaign committee.

o The Respondent State Committee violated the Act by
failing to file as a federal committee engaged in
federal activities. Likewise, the Respondent
Federal Committee failed to report the federal

contributions made by the Respondent State
Committee.

Background

Respondent McCarthy is the incumbent Lieutenant
Governor of California and a former colleague of the complainant
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when both were members of the California State Assembly. Thp BN
Respondent was re-elected Lieutenant Governor in 1986. On =~ .. .
May 3, 1987, Respondent filed his Declaration to become a =
candidate for the United States Senate. During 1987, he had no
active campaign for re-election to the office of Lieutenant
Governor (which would be up for election next in 1990), but he
maintained a state campaign committee, the Californians for
McCarthy Committee. On December 31, 1986, Respondent State
Committee had debts outstanding totaling $373,008.89. (See
Exhibit A, which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference
herein.) During the first six months of 1987, when Respondent
began actively campaigning for the Democratic Party nomination
for U.S. Senate, his state campaign committee reported receipts
of $455,150.23 in contributions (including loans) and payments of
$195,126.81 (expenditures). (See Exhibit B, which is attached
hereto and incorporated by reference herein.) During the same
period, the McCarthy federal committee (Respondent Federal
Committee) reported receipts of $754,348.18 and expenditures of
$85,469.90. (See Exhibit C, which is attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.) Thus, during a period of
active campaigning for federal office, Respondent Federal
Committee showed receipts 1.6 times the amount of receipts of the
state committee but it showed expenditures of only 4/10's the
amount of expenditures by the state committee.

The disparities between Respondent State Committee and
the Respondent Federal Committee cannot be reconciled. Consider
the following examples:

(1) The firm of Olson, Connelly, and Hagel provided
professional treasurer service to both committees, with Lance
Olson serving as treasurer for both. The firm charged the state
committee $4,132.00 but charged the federal committee only
$761.00 (about 18% of what it charged the state committee) for
similar work over the same period. Moreover, the state report
was only 50 pages in length, while the federal was 132 pages.
The state committee, therefore, paid Olson $83.00 per page for
reporting services, while the federal committee paid only $6.00
per page. (See Exhibits D & E, which are attached hereto and
incorporated by reference herein.)

(2) Even though the federal campaign paid $6,200 for
phone installation, purchase and deposit, it paid only $600 to
Pac Bell for services. The state campaign paid $11,179 to Pac
Bell for services during the same period. (See Exhibits F & G,
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which are attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.)
According to his reports the Respondent spent 18 times as much
money on phone calls for his state campaign as for his federal
campaign. These expenditures were made during a period of active
campaigning for the U.S. Senate and no campaigning for Lieutenant
Governor. 0 Peli] 3

(3) Debbie McConville worked for both the state .
committee and the federal committee. During the first six months
of 1987, three fourths of her salary was paid by the state
committee ($7,553 from state and $2,500 from federal). (See
Exhibits H & I, which are attached hereto and incorporated by
reference herein.) It is unlikely that Respondent's campaign
staff spent three fourths of their time on the 1990 campaign when
Respondent's U.S. Senate campaign was only a few months away.

(4) Respondent raised $754,348.18 for his Senate
campaign, and only spent $85,469.90 doing it. That's just 11.3%,
which would be a magically low figure if it was for fundraising
overhead alone. To my knowledge no campaign has been able to
raise money at an 11.3% cost. The Respondent's figure, however,
includes not only fundraising but also all of his campaign
operating overhead, e.g. staff salaries, travel and meetings
unrelated to fundraising. His state committee spent $182,517.92
for overhead and raised only $94,750.23. (See Exhibit B, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.) It may
appear that the state committee raised money at a cost of 200%.
It is clear, however, that a candidate would not continue to
raise money if he was experiencing a net loss in the process.
The only plausible explanation for such an expenditure, would be
that the fundraising was benefitting another source. The
Respondent Federal Committee was, at the same time, raising more
money than the federal expenses justify. The only logical
conclusion is that state money was illegally being spent to raise
federal dollars.
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Respondent Federal Committee McCarthy's State Copmjittee

Receipts: $754,348.18 Receipts: $455,150.23

Expenditures: $85,469.90 Expenditures: $195,126.81

Note: Although the Respondent Federal Committee raised almost
twice as much money as the state committee it spent
less than half as much.

Illegal contributions/Vijolatjon of 2 U.S.C. § 441(b)

Complainant alleges that the disparity between reported
expenditures by Respondent Federal Committee and Respondent State
Committee reflects a subsidization by the state committee of the
Respondent Federal Committee with illegal, corporate
contributions. While corporate contributions are permitted under
state law, they are expressly forbidden by Section 441b of the
Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA). Since corporate
contributions were made to Respondent's state committee and since
state monies were used to finance substantial expenses of
Respondent's U.S. Senate campaign, Respondent violated the FECA
by using corporate money for a federal campaign.

There is a permissible method by which state committees
can contribute to federal committees (See FEC Regulations, 11
C.F.R. §§ 102.5 and 101.3). These provisions provide for a
system of transfer which ensures that only non-corporate funds
will be used in a federal campaign. Respondent State Committee
failed to comply with these sections and therefore made campaign
expenditures using corporate money from Respondent's state
accounts.

Failure to Report Contributions
Violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434

In addition to violating the corporate contribution
restrictions of the FECA, Respondent State Committee failed to
report its status as a federal campaign committee. Moreover,
Respondent Federal Committee failed to report the receipt of
federal in-kind contributions from the Respondent State
Committee.
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Under § 433 of the PECA, every campaign comnittOO
engaged in federal activity is required to file a federal - :
statement of organization. Purthermore, federal committees are -
required to report receipts and disbursements in accordane.4w1th ’
§ 434. Although Respondent State Committee was involved in. =
federal activities (see above discussion) it failed to r!gilter N
as a federal committee and file the required reports. -

Respondent Federal Committee received in-kind‘
contributions form the Respondent State Committee. These
contributions were made in the form of legal services, phone
service, and staff support. Respondent Federal Committee's
failure to report these contributions as in-kind contributions
violates FEC Regulations 11 C.F.R. § 102.5.

I hereby declare, under penalty of perjury, under the
laws of the United States of America, that the matters set forth
in this complaint are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge or information and belief. Executed at Sacramento,
California this 12th day of September, 1988.

Robert W. ngxgggiiggﬁirman
California Rep Party

STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
County of Sacramento ) ss

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 12th day of
September, in the year 1988, before me, Terri MacLeod, a Notary
Public, State of California, duly commissioned and sworn,
personally appeared Robert W. Naylor, personally known to me to
be the person whose name is subscribed to this instrument, and
acknowledged that he executed it.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my official seal in the County of Sacramento on the date

set forth above in this certificate.
s Do S

-:‘»»:-.‘_‘o\u Ty TERRI MACLEOD, Noétary Public

E:v_,.,\,-t.s TN~

PRSIt State of Callfornla

My Commission Expires »j/ch?C‘




CONTRISUTIONS RECEIVED

GRPENDITURES MADE

i ' MOnStIry SOMNBUIARE . . ceveenececes
' 3 hna-n-lnl..............l.........
3. SUSTOTAL CASHRECEIPTS ............
4. mm....,.......

‘ m..........'.Q....I..'...Q.
6. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS .......... e

108,762.66 26 4

PFT7. Poyments .....iiiiiiiiiiiiiinnen, ¢.1,803,926.40 |, W‘ ‘ 2,727,520.36
(Ql. aanimeee® i, v PSR LORN, b f # 1

z‘s OOt T i i e © 1,803.926.60 | __921.395.96 2.727,520.36

N 16,216.98 (3,608.09) 12,608.89

10. Assrued axpenses (unoeid dillsl ......... Ll

M. ToTALDPENOTURSS ... 0_1%%3_3 S e 1LORVESE | 2,760,129.25
\ é S 990D SGRAL Lavg 11
' G' COLMMNG A ¢ B}

415 VIS 18 THE MAST REPOAT ALED FOA Tieg

CALENGAR YELAR. COLUMN A SHOULD 8€ BLANK EXCEPT FOR UNPAJD LOANS ASCRIVED. AEDGES.
AP | GUTETANOMG LOANS MADE AND UNPAID B0LS RINES 2. 6.0 AND 100

= | *°meroRTANT: STR wETRUCTIONS O AEVEASE FOR FREPARING THE SUMMARY PAGE CONCIRINING REPORTIIG LOANS MADE. UNG 8. COLUMN A.)

Clesing Dete™ frem

.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

a2 Gash ea hang gt the beginning of this seried. (Enter “Cash en Hand ot
mm...'...............l.‘ .M

13. Cash ressipes this poried (Line 3. Columa B8 8BOVe) . . ccccoveecuncsse. 382,953.80
14. Missollanceus sdjusuments ts ansh (Sehedule G, Une 8). ... ......... . 10,152.01
18. Cash peyments this peried Rine 9, Column B ebove) .......ccvvueeee 921,595.96

Cash on hand ot slesing 6500 (Lines 12+ 13 ¢ 14 - 1B MBOVE) «...c..cereerccoioccssssacsscncas § 221.92
cnnmumu-mmmmumm«nuwuwm

M“ 000 000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000

18, Outmtanding dobes (Line 2 ¢ Line 10 6f Column C BBOVE) <. ...oeeererereerocecrscsemoncessnes 8 268,008.89

' SUMMARY FOR CANDIDATES IN BOTH A JUNE AND NOVEMSBER ELECTION (See /nstructions on Reverse)

171 e /30

171 » @20

19. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED:

20. EXPENOITURES MADE:




CAMPAIGN OISCLOSINR STATEMENT SUMMARY PAGE
FORM 420 OR 490

S f-‘-‘umouma a3y Ou Huundud T whole Dollars)

R
‘790357

(-- U " 1) coLuMM C
Tetel inig povied om Cumndatvg 10 €800
21106000 sghoduies (Columng A ¢ B)

s 172,820.26 |4 172,828.2

IOSIAIA e 3 27
o000 | _FEEEE

e

98 2,021

50,2 ao,-ﬁ'ag
94,750.23 v -
LX) E= - Y ¥ X

1OeBAL 0.7 29

eSS e 0 was s e ¢

BOAD 10U \96 ),
COLNSS 4 o

g 133,777.36 s 153,777.36
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ExPENDITURES MAOE

o
.

g, Losnemade. ... . -
OGO il e ?

30, sustotaL .. 153,777.36 153,777.36

[V TYI) : WS sed

%%1. MM.IDM(MW —28,740,36 41,369,645

12. TOTAL EXPENDITURES b2 $08.89 | s 182.317.92 | s.l23.128.81
-

' L 31 S 0 e
(SOULD E0UAL LD 1

Oeo £

°IF THIS IS THE FIRST REPORT FILED FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR, COLUMN A SHOULD BE BLANK EXCEPT FOR
UNPAID LOANS RECEIVED, PLEDGES. QUTSTANDING LOANS MADE ANO UNPAID BILLS (LINES 2, 8, 9 AND 11).

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

13. Cash on hand at the beglaaing of this period. (Enter "Cash on Hand
at Closing Oate™ om previous statement filed.) .. ................. s 39.721.92

14. Cash receipts this pesiod (Line 3. Columa 8 abave)
18. Miscellanecus adjustments 10 cash (Schedule G, Line 8)
16. Cash payments thia period (Line 10, Column 8 above)
" 17. Cash on hand at closing date (Lines 13 + 14 + 15 = 16 above)

18. Cash equivaleats (other asssts held including outstanding loans made 10 olhars). Imporant:
See instructions on reverse

19. Ovtsianding dedbts (Line 2 + Line 11 of Columa C above)

SUMMARY FOR CANDIDATES IN BOTH A JUNE AND NOVEMBER ELECTION (See Insiructions on Reverse)
i 0 ey §733 71010 60

20. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED: N
21. EXPENDITURES MADE:
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4. TYPE OF REPORT
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.00
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".“’090

o Teca Qs 0 Ouaramng Geparnetions fromLie 16) . . . . .00
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i
.00 |
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83,469.90 |
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NAME OF COMMITTEE (in Pul)
McCarthy For U, S. ‘Senate

. )
¢ SCHEDULE S ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

A, Full Nams, Mailing Addram snd 2P Cot®

John McDonald
1536 2nd Screet
Manhaccan Beach, CA

Purpese ot Dishursament
Reimdurse Expenses

Oate (menm,
. veor)

G‘uum-ﬂu{iJnuuu Eji..u
|| Ower tsmesity)

6~ 3-87

Ameum of Sach
Olebursamaens This Poriaa

449.30

8. Pull Name, Meiling Addras and 2P Cade
SUB VENDOR, McDonald:

6228 W. Conturz '3"'5

Hyatt at Los Angeles Airpor

Purpose of Dissursement

a _ren
Oisursament for
'10m-uu~~b

refre

: |__J Primery Genersd

nu-unmn
- 4o, yeur)

ts

Ameunt of §agn
Olsbursement Thig Periag

(memo)
(325.14

C. Pull Name, Mailing Addrem and 2P Come
Olson, Connelly & Hagel
431 J Sctreec, 4th Floor
Sacraanto, CA 93814

Pursces of Oisbursemens
|Protcloionul Services

Oate imenth,
v, vear)

Oishursement ter:

X Prmery || Generst
Other (saecity)

6- 35-87

Ameunt of Ssch
Disdursamenmt Thig Penea

761.00

O. Pull Neme, Mailing Agdrem and 21P Cade
Vitezslava Otrubova

120 Bellgrave Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94117

im{‘:&mﬂut and

iprinting

Date (menth,
v, ver)

Qimursement t;T

LYPrimery | |Generss
Other (memsty)

6-29-87

Ameum of Saen
Olsbursament Thi Perigg

2,448.22

6. Pull Neme, Mailing Addrem end 2IP Code
Pacific Bell

611 Wilshire Blvd., #600
Los Angeles, CA 90017

:mﬁm

‘Installation & Deposit

Oate (menmh,
oy, vear)

' Disbursement far: | X, Primery {_]Gumu
TV otner (soetaly)

6- 9-87

Amoaunt of Each
Oisbursement This Perioa

2,700.00

B. Pull Neme, Mailing Addrem snd 21P Cede

Bradley Pomerance
2242]1 Dardenne Street
Woodland Hills, CA 91364

. Purpose o! Disbursement

|Salary

(Ousursament for: |

kjomuhumhb

G o

' Oste Imenth,
dav. veer)

6-30-87

Amount of Eacn
Disbursament T™his Periog

1,000.00

| G. Pull Neme, Mailing Addram end 2IP Code

Citrus Heights, 95610

River City Business Services
7649 Sunrise Blvd., Suite E

Purpese et Distursement

Bookkeeping services

Oste (menth,
dsy, yeer)

e, L L

6- 35-87
16-30-87

Amount of Bach
Oisbursement This Periaa

167.50
1,066.45

M. Puil Name, 2P Cade

4601 H Street
Sacramento, CA 95819

Purpces of Disdursement
Airlin tickets

Oate (month,

' O uduriement for:

L—.l Other (soecify) J L.Gm‘

1. Full Name, Meiling Adsrem ond ZIP Code
Sacramento Savings & Loan
P. 0. Box 872

Sacramento, CA 95804

| PurDose of Disdursement
. Travel, lodging, Ioals

(credit card acc:.

. Disursement lor: _n'nmav ‘_Gm
1 Qther (soetity)

Amount o; Coch
Olsdurement 7 33’."0"6

198.00
6%6.00
879

’ Oste (menth,
aay, veas)

6 24-87

49
Amount ol Each
Oismursament This Perica

476.2%

SUSTOTAL of Disburements This Poge (@BTIOABID . . - . . o oo e ininin i e >

11,359.20

TOTAL This Poriod (1651 Do@0 this BN MumBEr BAIYD . . . . . ot oo n e rte s ot ettt et at s eaans >

)

L)
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Milton Meyer & Company

One California Street
San Francisco

Murata Business Fystems

48@1 Soring Valley, B1@&B
Dallas TX 7926a—=2300

O;g Sacramento Stage ¢
Fr@ignt Lines
1111 Second St., #3308
0fQ! Sacramento

o0l%on, Connelly & Hagel

aa
431 J Street, 4th Floor

S£&Sramento 4132, 07
Dli&ftc Boli
S

Saorramento S867.87

P4£Pi *ic Bell

vamn Nuys
Van Parish

247 Wayne

Oakland 1397. 02

Pat Phelan

48 QAlvarado Street
San Francisco

VENDQOR 3

Computerland of S.F.

1383 Van Ness Ave.

Sarn Francisco, CA (8121, 19"

Page Total 26,248.86




BXHIBIT F

SCHEDULE D
{Revissd 3/80)

Neme of Commaurees tin Futt)

HcClrthy For U. S. SCROQI ]
A. Pull Neme, Mailing Agdress ang Zip Coue of Conewr ¢

Employment Developaent Doiﬁ.

Sacraaeato, CA

Nature of Dent (Pursems):
Payroll taxes

8. Bull Name, Mailing Agures snd Zio Cous of Ooleer ar Cragiesr

Hickman & Maslin
1827 Jefferson Place, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Nocture of Dot (Pusom): Consulting fee, sur
airfare, lodging, car rental, -::

C. Pull Neme, Mailing Aduress ang Zie Code of Oetner ar Crasienr

Jack's Restaurant
615 Sacramento Street
San Francisco, CA 94111 618.90

Nature of Dedt (Purposs):
Luacheon

0. Puit Neme, Mailing Agares sng Zis Code of Oeteer br Crediesr

McCoy Associates
1275 Market Street, Suicte 1300

San Francisco, CA ‘ 3,303.50 i 3,303.50

Neture of Osbt (Pumom): Consulting fee,
messenger,telephone,postage, parki:
€. Full Neme, Mailing Addres and Tie Cade of Daeor or Credieer

Pacific Bell
Sacrasento, CA &
Van Nuys, CA : 622.41

NS
~y-
o<
™
<IC
=
QD
™!
>
-9
0

Naturs of Dedt (Purpom):
Telephone

8. Pull Nemme, Mading Agdrem and Zia £ode of Oedtar or Cresiter
Red Shoes Travel

4601 H Screet
Sacramento, CA 95819 1,172.00 1,172.00

Nature of Debt (Purpom): PRI C L a2 N -".‘; L
Airline tickets R L e e

1) SUBTOTALS This Peried This Page lostienel) 9,297.09
2) TOTAL This Periad (last Dage this line onty)

3) TOTAL QUTSTANDING LOANS trem Sshegule C (last page entv)

4) ADO 2) end 3) ang carry forwere to Eerasriets Hne ot Summarv Puge (ast 0age oniv)




. CALIFORANIA'S FOR

ID 799357

‘--------a-iu-ﬁﬁi—ﬁhp-iq--n--—pip--hqm.ﬁqju.hﬁﬁ#dd.ﬁ...-----------.---qaaqse

" NAME nno-aooatisﬁaﬁnpnygg

'CODE  DESCRIFTION AMQUNT

--..---a--g--u-h---h--o--ui-nnuu--ﬁ-g‘.-qd--j--.-------:-------uu-dha.

' milton Meyer & Company

One California Street
San Francisco

Murata Busziness Jysteme

2491 Soring Valluy,.aloﬂﬂ
llas TX

81% Sacramento Stage ¢
gepight Lines

1L11 Second St., #330
afd Sacramento

Maon, Connelly & Hagel

431 J Street, 4th Floor
fenramento

afidiric Pell

-
agramr-eo

248i7ic Bell

Van Nuys
Van Parish

2647 UWayne
Cakland

Pat Phelan

4S8 Alvarado Street
San Francisco

VENDQOR 3
Computerland of S.F.
1333 Yan Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CRA

Page Total

3703. %1

4132, 07

S367.¢7

1997. 2

(81d1.19

26,248.86
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EXHIBIT H
SCHEDULE B

 ITEMIZEL OISBURSEMENTS

R
Any infermenien 00pieg frem meh Reperm ang SEEIMEnts Mey 26t 80 9038 &2 uIBE BY SRV SIMIEN (er NG SuUrPes 0f IIGILNG CONTRVIIGM or
SUrBe00s. Sthar then uaing the AaMe sAS sEINEN 6 oAy H8Iities) COMMITIEN 10 16LIEIR CONINBUTIENS fram sssh sOMMiteee.

NAME OF COMMITTRE lin Pulll
McCarchy For U. 8. Senate

A. Pull Name, Mailing Addren ond SIF Com»
Alan Kacz

821 Bay Screet, #C-l
San Monica, CA 9040S

Nnumu&uvnﬁﬁ
Reimbursable expenses

Ameum of §agn
Oisdursament Thig Periea

326.79

8. Pult Name, Meiling Addram snd 29 Code

SUB VENDOR, KATS:
Washington Hiltona
Washington, DC

Lodging, Meals

mEm e i

Amount of Seen
This Periee

(memo)

(465.00)

C. Full Name, Meiling Addrem and ZIP Code

drz-mise
ush Street

San Francisco, CA 94118

!w«m
’Salary. travel, mseals
i& deliveries

|0iﬂmﬂare_"m l_]ﬂm
|| Other tsmemtv)

Oote imonth,
a8y, vear)

$-28-87
6- $-87
6-30-87

Ameum of §ash
Olshursamens This Poriee

3,875.00
184,56
3.875000

0. Full Name, Maiting Adérass snd 21P Code
NPt e BeCoavtilug
7758 Elmer Avenue

Sun Valley, CA 91352

Salary, office supplie

T i

Oisdursement ter: anm ;_‘]onu
Qther (spesity)

Oate (montn,

s=34%87

@. Pull Name, Mailing Addremn sng 21P Code

SUB VENDOR FOR McCONVILLE:
U. S. Post Office
Los Angeles, CA - !

Purpees of Oisbursemene

P

Oisdursement for:

Primery
Fjomuu-quJn

[__| Generss

Ameum of fosn

Oate imenth,
dav, veer)

Ameunt of §asn
Oisdurament This Perreg

(memo)

30800
l:l%iﬁ

(220.00)

8. Pull Neme, Mailing Addrem ong 2IP Code
B0y Asascanesy
4330 20th Street
San Francisco, CA 94114

w ot Oisbursement
Consulting Fee

;owm:m»m
"] Other tsmemsty)

L Generst

Date imonen,
dav, yeur)

| S- $=87

$-29-87
6- 8-87

Amount ol Sach
Oisbursement This Perica
2,500.00
2,500.00
882,31

Q. Full Name. Mailing Addrem snd 2IP Code

Brian Harrison
211 North Marine Avenue
Wilmingtoa, CA 90748

| Purpose of Dishursement
]

|Food & beverage

. Disursement for: X Prmery |
ﬂounﬂuudv)

Dete imonth,
day, veer)

6- 2-87

Amaunt ot Each

IN-KIND
401.75

Oisburament This Periog

M. Pull Name, Mailing Addram and 2P Cade

Bronya Feriers
1105 San Ysidro Drive
Beverly Hills, CA 90210

Purpoes ¢f Oipurament

iRefreshaentcs

ﬁﬁnnmmmhnanuun

| Genersi
h Other (3098ily) I—'

Date (month,
dav. vesr)

6-25-87

Amount of ech
Oisbursement This Periaa

IN-KIND
325.00

1. Pull Neme, Mailing Addren sad ZIP Code
Anthony Barkett

1174 West Montery Street
Stockton, CA 95204

Purpose of Qisdurssment

Food & refreshments

’ Disbursement for:
R Qther (s00eify)

Dete (menth,
asy, vesr)

thmv qu' 6-30-87

Amount of Cech

IN-KIND
988.60

Disbursement This Periga

M?OYAL.OOmum.n.(ml>

18,932.69

TOTAL This Period (last 0age this line number eyl . . . . . ..

............................... >

\




o "”‘.-.-.-.-.---.-.....J.l

ID 790387

CALIFORNIA'S m

----—.—-—--f g_ih.u-aip--.-------u-s-x
AMOUNT
-----------@gﬁﬁidﬁﬁhﬁﬁﬁjhiﬁﬁﬁiﬁh-ﬁﬁu-QQ;i---hp--i--iua----ua-i-......,;h.,

VENDORS
Red 3Shoes Travel:

Sacramento, CRA »

VENDOR:
The 0ld Pacifie
§=p Diego, CA

o

J@NDOR s
We Broiler

Swach, CA
N (9180. 73)

-
DORs
Hyatt Union
fan Francisco, CA
o

o
!gbbio mcConville

(0197.73)

8 Elmer Avenue
s5yn Valley

CBNDOR 1
o S. Post Office

Los Anqeles, CA

VENDQOR 1
Century Parking

Baverly Hills, CA
(8140. 39)

VENDQR s

Lions/MGM

12008 Washington Blvd.

Culver City, CA (81286.27)

mMmello For Senate Committe

1D #79V66D

p- O. 50)( “7 *

Watsonville cAa Z39@. a7

Page Total 8,143.32
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Ffonevt W. Navior, Chairman

California Republicar Party
1903 W. Magnolia Boulevard

Surbank, CA 9:1T0e '

Mr. Nayior:

Thie lerger i g rece:pt on Sestember !
complaint - ¢ sisie vioclations =+ tre
Campaizn Ac! S St as amerced (the "Act'),
Us Senatzr and ] Clson, as tresasure-r. T
he notif.ec b compiaint ~ithin five days.

2
-
=

You will be rotified as soon as the Federal Election
takes final! action on your complaint. Should you
additional information in this matter, olease forwa
Jf+:1ce c+ the General Counsel. Suck informaticon
zwIT B2 in the came manner as tne criginal comslaint.
numzeres this matter MUR 2695, FPlease refer %o thie nu
all future correspondence. For your information, we
tached a brief descrimption o+ the Commission’'s proccecu
marngdlirg complaints. I+ you have any questions, please

by b= ]

Zptha Dixon, Zozket CThiesf, at (202} 376-31:10.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. hNobile
ceneral Counsel

Lois BJ Lerner
Associate General CZouncsel

Enclosure
Procedures

Y]

0N e m

pa I '}

Commis—
receive
[olci WEisahac
muet be
e
Toer
nave
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
' September 26, 1988

rce QOlson, Treasurer
Mc;ar.ny For US Senator
47, J-Streex
«zm Floor
Sfa-ramentc., CA 9%3:4

MR- 2SS
FecZarthny

ANA Lanc2
Traasurer

-

Deas My, Odlson:

The Federal Eliection Commissicn receivecs a compliaint which
alieges that McCarthy For US Senatcr and ycu, as treasurer, may
heve violated the Federal Electicon Campaign Act aof 1971, as
amended f{the "Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. Wa
nave numbereg thie matter MUR Z&FS. Elease re<er to this numrber
1= ali future correspondence.

The comelaint was rot sernt to ycu earlier due tc acminisira-
Ve oversight. Urider the Act, you have the cpeoritunity to
mone*trate in writing that no actien sheould be taken against you
=3 McTarthy For US Senator in this matter. Flease submit any
szctual or legal materials which ycou believe are relevant to the
Ccmmission ‘s analysis of this matter. wnere appropriate, state-—
shculd be submitted unoger cath. Your response, which
oe aacrescsed o the Zeneral Counsel’'s Office, must be sub-
with:n 15 davs of receipt ot this :etter. If¥ no response
eceived within 15 days, the Commissicn may take #urther ac-

based cn the available informaticon.

This matter will remain caonfidential in accordance with Sec-
4T7a¢aY {4) {E) and Secticn 477gi{a) (12)iR) of Title 2 unless
notify the Commission in writing that vou wicsh the matter to
mage cubiic. I¥ you intend to be reprecented by counsel in
ls matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
icsed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of
h counsel, and autherizing such counsel to receive any
-1

fications ard other communications +rom the Commission.

ot
Q
3

=

M ~+ U<
33 M () e

*nf‘lw




If you have any questions, please contact Jim
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 3I7&4-E
your information, we have attached a brief descript
Commission’'s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincereliy,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

\—/:J
<

Lcie 6. Yerner ' 27
associate General Counsel

m
A

v B e 1Y

lcsures

Comolaint

Procedures

Decsignation of Counsel Statement

Mr. Leo Tarcisius McCarthy
400 Magellan Avenue
San Francisco, CA 94116

M
<
N
)
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OLSON, CONNELLY, E

]

v¥ig3

October 12, 1988

374 1

031333y

i

Jim Brown
Federal Election Commission

Washington, DC 20463

§2:1 Hd 81 1300

1O ST ||
NOISSINNG ) Hui

RE: MUR 2695, McCarthy For US Senator

Dear Mr. Brown:

I am enclosing the statement of designation of counsel
for the above matter. I understand that you will be
sending the attachments to your letter of September 26,
1988, and we will have 15 days from receipt of the
attachments in which to respond. Please note that we

do intend to respond.

Very truly yours,

<
<
Q)
3
<
0
o
<
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OLSON, CONNELLY, HAGEL & FONG
LANCE H. OLsoN

BRUCE J. HAGEL

LeroY Y. FONG

ROBERT E. LEIDIGH ) y
LEROY Y. FOKG

LYF/fr

OF COUNSEL Encls.
LLoYD G. CONNELLY, Member
California State Legislature

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Sacramento, California 95814
TELEPHONE: (916) 442-2952
FAX: (916) 442-1280




LERQOY Y. FONG

300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 350

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 442-2952

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

-

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf Eoto:o

the Commission.

o4t \QO i

Date (3”9"““" LANCE H. OLSON

{

RESPONDENT'S NAME: LANCE H. OLSON, Treasurer, McCarthy for
U.S. Senator

ADDRESS : 300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 350

Sacramento, CA 95814

1040340245

(916) 444-3583

(916) 442-2952




LEROY Y. FONG
300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 350

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 442-2952

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay :
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

- Kok

[P (2 ¢
Date ignature ,ycp B, oLSON

CCART
300 Capitol Mall, Ste. 350

Sacramento, CA 95814

O
g
Q.
LD
<r
an
o
N
)
(N

N/A

(916) 442-2952
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LANCE H. OLsoN

BRUCE J. HAGEL

O LEROY Y. FONG
ROBERT E. LEIDIGH

OF COUNSEL
LoD G. CONNELLY, Member
California State Legislature

300 Capitol Mall, Suite 350
Sacramento, California 95814
TELEPHONE: (916) 442-2952
FAX: (916) 442-1280

i T e O of
OLSON, CONNBLLY.’ HAGEL & FONG

October 28, 1988

General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Attention: Jim Brown
RE: MUR 2695, McCarthy For US Senator

Dear Mr. Brown:

This is a response to the complaint lodged by the
California Republican Party in the above matter. 1In my
opinion, the complaint constitutes an abuse of process
in that it contains nothing more than conjectures and
speculations based on an intentional misreading and
incomplete reading of filed campaign reports. The
complaint is basically this: Since the state committee
spent more money than the federal committee during the
first six months of 1987, some of the expenditures by
the state committee must have been for the federal
campaign. This ethereal complaint disappears once
exposed to the light of the following facts:

1. Lt. Governor McCarthy's state committee,
Californians for McCarthy Committee, conducted substan-
tial activities during the first six months of 1987 in
an effort to reduce the campaign debts from the 1986
Lieutenant Governor's race.

2. Additional efforts were expended by the state
committee in that period defending a defamation lawsuit
filed by Lt. Governor McCarthy's Republican opponent,
Mike Curb, arising from campaign advertising in the
1986 campaign.

3. The federal committee, McCarthy for U.S.
Senator, was not formed until late April, 1987, so that
the end of June, 1987 campaign report reflects approxi-
mately two months' activities, as can be verified by
noting the dates of receipts and disbursements shown in
the campaign report.

2€:11Hd 1€ 13088

1SSIMMTI RT3
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FEC
October 28, 1988
Page 2

We will respond to the individual "examples" of "dispari-
ties" cited by the complainant.

(1) The complainant cites fees paid to the law firm of
Olson, Connelly, and Hagel, and assumed that the fees were only
for treasurer services. As a matter of fact, approximately
$2,500.00 of the amount paid by the state committee (approximat-
ely $4,200.00) was for legal services in the Curb defamation
lawsuit. Not only that, but Lance Olson served as treasurer for
the state committee during the entire six months of the report
period, but only two months as treasurer of the federal commit-
tee. No services performed for the federal committee were paid
for by the state committee.

(2) Complainant knows or should know that charges for
telephone services are not billed in the same month they are
incurred, and bills for services are not always paid as soon as
they are received. The payments by the state committee to Pac
Bell included charges incurred as far back as September, 1986.
Oof the total paid, approximately $6500.00 were for charges
incurred before January 1, 1987. While there was no campaigning
for Lieutenant Governor during the first six months of 1987,
there were fund raising activities to reduce the 1986 campaign
deficit.

(3) Here again, the payments to Debbie McConville by the
state committee were for fund raising activities for the state
campaign committee in an attempt to retire the campaign debt.
Three fourths of her salary was paid by the state committee
simply because she worked 75% of the time for that committee.

(4) Here the complainant refers to the expenditure by the
federal committee of $85,469.90, but ignores the debts owed of
$71,057.63 shown on the report (complainant's exhibit C). There
were no payments made by the state committee on behalf of the
federal committee.

The expenditures by the state committee were, again, not
only for expenses incurred in the report period. A copy of the
state committee campaign report for year end 1986 and for the
period ending June 30, 1987 are enclosed herewith. A comparison
of the outstanding debt for the two periods shows that the year
end debt was reduced by $52,159.00. This reduction was made even
though there was an accrued legal fees for the Curb lawsuit of
almost $37,000.00 during the six months in 1987. Additionally,
the sum of $24,809.00 was paid in the 1987 report period for 1986
federal and state income taxes which was not shown as accrued
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FEC
October 28, 1988
Page 3

debt in the 1986 report. There were some lesser amounts paid
during the 1987 report period that were for expenses incurred in
1986. But just the three amounts set forth above reduce the
"overhead expenses" for the first six months of 1987 to
$68,549.00.

The amount raised by the state committee in the first six
months of 1987 was $172,828.24, and not $94,750.23, as the
complainant alleges. He conveniently ignored the loan payback or
forgiveness of $80,900.00 to support his argument that there was
a "net loss" in the fund raising process. If this argument were
made by one unversed in the campaign reporting process, it can be
dismissed as ignorance or stupidity. But given the experience
and background of the complainant here, one can only conclude
that there is truth to the old adage that "figures don't lie, but
liars can sure figure."

CONCIUSION

The speculations of the complainant upon which he based his
complaint has been shown to be totally unfounded, and the Commis-
sion should not take any action against McCarthy For U.S. Senator
or its treasurer based on such a phony complaint.

Very truly yours,

OLSON, CONNELLY, HAGEL & FONG

oY Y. ONZ7/

LYF/fr
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§ e : ‘190351
: __cA  9ssia 916/442~2952
Lance H. Olson . : ‘ SO _
431 J Street, Fourth Floor snczmnto cn 95814  916/442-2952
Il. The following information amends campaign dloclmn utatmwnt Form No. 490 Executed on
1-30-87 for the period 10-19-86 through 12-31-86
S48, BAY, YA)

1. The amended information affects items on the:

T2 { ) Front Page [x) Summary iX ) Schedule(s) A, B, C, E & G

V. Describe the changes below. Include in detail all information you wish to become a part of your official cam-
- paign statement. Also attach a new front page, Summary or appropriate achedule if needed for clarification.

<

" SEE ATTACHED.

o

T

2 : 22

Include additional information on reverse side or on appropriately labsled continuation sheets. (Number of pages attached )
VERIFICATION

| have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this Statement. | h

knowledge the information contained herein and in the attached schedllgs 'sﬂqnd compl

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Calif’or 1% thiat the foregping
Executed on 6- 9 87 Sacramento, CA

ICITY AND STATE)

A candidate, omceholder or state measure proponent who controls a commlttee must also verify
the campaign statement.
I have used all reasonable diligence, and to the best of my knowledge, the treasurer has used all reasonable diligence in

preparing this Statement. | have reviewed the Statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained
herein is true and complete.

I'HT"

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

/S/ Leo_:r_,_ug_c_afrtm
[.-78¢ ] CITY AND STATHD) {SIGNATURE OF C. O
Executed on at by
(23] {CITY AND STATH) (SIGNATURE OF CANDIDATE. OPMICEDMOLDER OR PROFONENT)
Executed on at by
©ATh ICITY AND STATE} (S/GNATURSE OF DER On

For information required to be provided to you pursusnt to the Information Practices Act of 1977, see ““Information Manusl on Campaign Dloeloano Pfovhbm
of the Political Reform Act.”
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alifornian grehy.. R e JIS035T

o » . 1 ounched oohnlufes ' mum
R et ”.‘.'....“'7.'.7'.-".-.. ¢.1,705,564.66 |, w&ﬁ—w 933479 | ¢.1:933,300.45

MR R 133,000.00 | __333,400.00

amm.cmm . 0 1927.988.66 ¢ 382,935.79 |¢_2,310,900.45
a. mm.. ~108,762.66 __W —126,106.84

6. m ccoosvssessscsssensnoccsvennee

T owbARG.UMY

6. TOTALCONTRIBUTIONS ............... QW ¢ %) Z 0._?%:22
_EXPENDITURES MADE ; COLUMNS A  8)
oy T PAYmeRtE L ve... $.1,805,924.40 g 921,3595.96 |4 ?-727-520-36
~ 8 losnsmade®® ........ ...l e
~ 9. SUBTOTAL ............ it P 1,503,924,40 b ikl Al 2yl 06
T 10. Accrued expenses (unpaid bills) . ......... 16,216.98 el 4002509 E1003. 50
™ {1. TOTAL EXPENDITURES ................ ¢ L2822,100.28 |e. o 1Ly AR ¢ e l80sE20:20
= oA e
wh

©I1F THIS IS THE FIRST REPORT FILED FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR, COLUMN A SHOULD BE BLANK EXCEPT FOR UNPAID LOANS RECEIVED. PLEDGES.
OUTSTANDING LOANS MADE AND UNPAID BILLS (UNES 2. §. 8 AND 101

©*aMPORTANT: SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE FOR PREPAJING THE SUMMARY PAGE CONCERNING REPORTING LOANS MADE. UNE 8. COLUMN A )

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION
™ 12. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period. (Enter “Cash on Hand at
statement filed.)

Closing Dste™ from previous Statement filed.) . . ........cccoeececess ¢ __S588,210.07
13. Cash receipts this period (Line 3, Column B 8bOve) .. ..evennnn.e. 382,955.80
14. Miscellaneous adjustments to cash (Schedule G, Line @) . ............. 10,152.01
15. Cash payments this period (Line 9, Column 8 sbove) ................ 921,595.96
16. Cssh on hand at closing date (Lines 12+ 13+ 14 - 15.850VE) «.eevvevenrnnennrennnn. tn.‘_,_‘ﬁ%l__%%a%
17. Cash equivalents (other assets heid including oumndmg loans made to others). important: Soo RaTROANaGLI Ruou
INBTUCTIONS ON POVEIBE .. ccocvecccaccccscccsstsscsasscssscssccssascssancannse cocvecenans ¢
18. Outstanding dedts (Line 2 + Line 10 0f Column C 8DOVE) - . ...eeueenernennnecnenecnncencennnss s 368,008.89

SUMMARY FOR CANDIDATES IN BOTH A JUNE AND NOVEMBER ELECTION (See Instructions on Reverse)
171 thwu 6730 771 w aste

19. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED:
20. EXPENDITURES MADE:
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See attached computer

If more spacse is needed, check box at left
and attach additional Schedules A. SUBTOTAL

==
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D
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O
i M

SUMMARY

AMOUNT RECEIVED — CONTRIBUTIONS OF $100 OR MORE RYQ 63625 §
(INCIUGE 811 SChOUUIS A SUDROBIS) . ..o oevnnennneneeeeeneennnnceocesseesnnnnnnnnss. 252576362
AMOUNT RECEIVED — CONTRIBUTIONS OF LESS THAN 8100 (Not itemized) .........

TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD
(Line 1 ¢+ Line 2) Enter here and on Line 1 Column B of Summary Page
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NAME OF CANDIDATE O —*-“
Californians For |

Security Owner's Corp.
P. 0. Box 430
Martinez, CA

Lewis DiBona
748 B Coleman Avenue
10-23 San Jose, CA 95110 Self Empl|{ A. B. Label

If more space is needed, check box
D and sttach additional Schedules 8. : SUBTOTAL

_ERT 2: LOAN REPAYMENTS MADE, LOANS FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY
o CHETK F APPUCALE
0ATE O iy NP aien R o] REPAR OV

LOAN CHanGeDy [P0 PantY®

* MPORTANT: i A LOAN IS FORGIVEN OR REPAIC IN WHOLE OR 1N PART SY A THIRD PARTY. THE PERSON FORGIVING
€ LOAN OR THE THIAD PARTY MAKING THE PAYMENT ANO THE AMOUNT PAIO MUST SE ITEMIZED
ON SCHEDULE A AS A CONTRISUTION. SUBTOTAL
If more space is needed, check box
Ei"d attach additional Schedules 8.

TOTAL INTEREST PAID
™IS PERIOD

SUMMARY

LOANS OF $100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Part 1)

LOANS UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized)

TOTAL LOANS RECEIVED THIS PERIOD (Line 1 + 2)

LOANS OF $100 OR MORE REPAID. FORGIVEN OR PAID 8Y A THIRD PARTY

THIS PERIOD (Part 2 Column (a))

LOANS UNDER $100 REPAID. FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY (not previously
itemized). (If forgiven or paid by a third party. also enter amount on Line 2

of the summary section of Schedule A)

TOTAL LOANS REPAID, FORGIVEN OR PAID BY A THIRD PARTY THIS PERIOD R Y
(Line 4 + 5) s /7 Y.
NET CHANGE THIS PERIOD (Subtract Line 6 from Line 3) F - ;
Enter the difference here and on Line 2, Column B of Summary Page |s/F3,00:
AFTER COMPLETING THE SUMMARY SECTION OF SCHEDULE 8. REFER TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ‘m:: .’?;J::?'

ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF PAGE $. BEFORE COMPLETING PART 3 OF SCHEDULE 8.

-4 .




Arleta, CA 91331
ID #800101

if more ce is needed. check box st left
snd atu.cph..dditioml Schedules C. SUBTOTAL

SUMMARY

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF 8100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD.................s /7 302.7&

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized) ......... Ao

TOTAL NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD L ; . . /7 3ys /5
(Line 1 + 2) Enter here and on Line 4 Column B of Summary Page R f :

-6-




SCHEDULE C .

NON-MONETARY courmau‘rtous nsceuvgo .
" FORM 420,4300R490 .

(Amoums May B8e Rounded To Wholc Dollmi

Jalifornians For HcCarthy
FULL NAME AND ADORESS OF ;
CONTRISUTOR R TomcES
COMMITTEE. 3 SMBER -EMPLOVED, - v
(R TREASURGA'S MAME AN ADORESS) “iﬂi-«--.-éﬂ?“ ;

Raymond C Peck ief of tate Department of
2667 COleman Way esearch tor Vehicles inting and
Sacramento, CA 95818 ood & beverage

Republicans For McCarthy VENDOR:jLos Angeles Hilton
445 S Figueroa St.3lst F1 30 Wilshire Blvd. )
11- 4 |Los Angeles, CA 90071 1D#861803 s Angeles, CA ood/Catering 588.23

11-29 |Jack Smith Food/refreshment§1958.44

\O |22237 Prospect St ley, Schenone,
12- 4 |Hayward, CA 94543 Attorney irchfiled & Smith Luncheon 833.70(2,792.14

:Iacks Restaurant

615 Sacramento Street
San Francisco, CA 94111 ($833.70)

(Q\]

)

< The Hapsmith Company

9454 Wilshire Blvd., #800

1~30 |Beverly Hills, CA 90212 Dffice rent F.715.99
O

v

D

If more space is needed, check box at left
j and attach additional Schedules C. SUBTOTAL E.350.a4

SUMMARY

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF $100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD

NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized)

TOTAL NON-MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD
{Line 1 + 2) Enter here and on Line 4 Column B of Summary Page




(©
FOﬂﬂ 420.

(Amounu May ﬂo Houndtd Ta \Mlnll Delhfs)
. NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTE
Californiana For HcCarth

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING smnomass ‘

If one of the following codes is usad to describe the expenditure, no written description hnndod. {Note ommlmonthphoek
of this schedule for codes “C”, “I” and “T*".) Refer to the back of this schedule for detalled sxplanations of «ch cmmv

"C” = CONTMBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES ] SURVEYS. SIGNATURE GATHERING,
OR COMMITTEES OOOR-TO-000 SOLICITATIONS
i A INOEPENDENT EXPENDITURES mm
UTERATURE . GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERNEAD
S SROADCAST ADVERTISING TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
# NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING & PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
0 OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES v
If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the “Code’ column blank and
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment” column.

NAME AND ADORESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR : )

RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION (8 COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
tanmumuuuuuoamuusunuuuum CODE OR :nﬂmwmmuwnnumn

Ipyernational Communications Group, Inc.
1925 Century Park East, Suite 1850 4
Log Angeles, CA 90067 768,000.00

PENDOR: KBIG-FM
7755 Sunset Blvd.
< Los Angeles, CA 90046 2,720.00

KFWB-AM
6230 Yucca Street
Los Angeles, CA 90028 2,031.46

N

’yENDOR: KJOI-FM

R/ 6430 Sunset Blvd., Suite 601
Los Angeles, CA 90028 2,176.00

KMPC-AM
Box 710 :
Los Angeles, CA 90078 . 2,244.00

VENDOR: KZLA-FM
Box 7806
Burbank, CA 91510 2,805.00

VENDOR: KIQQ-FM
%ZSecurity Pacific Ban, Dp. 2137
SCF Pasadena, CA 91051 1,725.50

VENDOR: KNX-FM
6121 Sunset Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90028 1,762.90

If more space is needed, check box at |
andanachaddmonalSchedmesE eft SUBTOTAL

768,000.00




Californians ForVMcCarth‘
CODES FOR CLASSIFYlNG EXPENDITURES

If one of the following codes is usedto describe the expenditure, nowrmmdumm is nudod. (uotumcpdmon the bac:
of this schedule for codes “C”, “1” and *“T.) Refer to the back of this mw doullod mlln-tlom of each cstegory.

OR COMMITTEES

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES

INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES
UTERATURE .
SROADCAST ADVERTISING
NEWSPAPER ANO PERIODICAL ADVERTISING
OUTSIDE ADVERTISING

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code” column blank anc
provide a wrltton descriptnon in the “Dmnptlon of Pavmem” column

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR
RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION 8F COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
1.0. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER)

8"

“’ﬂ
nG-.
rpu

FUNDRAISING

GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
CONSULTING SERVICES

AMOUNT

VENDOR° KRLA-KBZT
3580 Wilshire Blvd.
o\ Los Angeles, CA 90010 2,176.00
~ VENDOR: KRTH-A/F
File #41663
< Los Angeles, CA 90074 1,887.00

~ VENDOR:
(@)

KFMB-AM
7677 Engineer
San Diego, CA

Road
92111

4,250.00

~ VENDOR:
D

KPQP-AM
7150 Engineer
San Diego, CA

Road

765.00

~ VENDOR:

KSDO-AM

3180 University Avenue
San Diego, CA 92104

731.00

VENDOR:

KSON-AM
Box 1591240
San Diego, CA

92115

2,095.25

VENDOR:

Oakland,

KNEW-AM

66 Jack London Square
CA 94607

1,972.00

VENDOR:

KCBS-AM

One Embarcadero Centre
CA 94111

San Francisco,

1,530.00

It more space is needed. check box at left
X] and attach additional Schedules E.

SUBTOTAL




(Amounts May Be Rounded o

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR m;;ﬁl

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no wrnimdomlpuon' is needed. (Nmoxapthm ontln baci
of this schedule for codes “C”, “I” and “T".) Refer to the back of this schedule fudoullqd explanations of esch category.

“C" — CONTAIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES “g* — SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING.
e - nmLo'mno :vmrs i

“1" = INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES gl % .

“L* = UTERATURE . “G” - GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD

“8” == BROADCAST ADVERTISING “¥* = TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS

“N” — NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING “p* - PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND

“0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fuily describe the expenditure, leave the “Code” column blank anc
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment” column.
E == == — - . - -

RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION ¢F COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
1.0. NUMBER OR NAME ANO ADOARESS OF TREASURER) CODE OR DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAID

ont FW:
VENDOR: KABL-AM

1025 Battery Street
o San Francisco, CA 94111 2,422.50

-

_.VENDOR: KGO
= 900 Front Street
< San Francisco, CA 94111 16,141.50

o VENDOR: KXTV
P. 0. Box 9110, Church St. Sth.

o New York, NY 10249 10,072.50
“VENDOR: KTXL
) 4655 Fruitridge ROad

Sacramento, CA 94820 8,457.50
" VENDOR: KRBK
o P. 0. Box B, 500 Media Place

Sacramento, CA 95813 5,950.00

VENDOR: KOVR
225 E.Miner Avenue
Stockton, CA 95201 9,031.25

VENDOR: KCRA
310 10th Street
Sacramento, CA 95814 ! 29,176.25

VENDOR: KCOP :
915 North La Brea Avenue L

Hollywood, CA 90038 52,870.00
If more space 1s needed. check b lef
X and attach additional Schedules %x atelt SUBTOTAL -0-

e s e e




(CONTINUA
FORM 420, 430 OR 490

{Amounts May B Rund“;j To\Mlollﬂi

‘ oy COM >
Californians For McCarthy

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES
if one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is nesded. {Note Qxcoptbns onthe bac-
of this schedule for codes ~C”, “I" and “T".) Refer to the back of this schedule for detailed explanations of each category.

“C* = CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES “§" — . SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,

OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-D00R SOLICITATIONS
“1" — INDEPENDENT EXPENOITURES “F" —  FUNDRAISING EVENTS
“L" = UTERATURE . “G" — GENENAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
“8" — BROADCAST ADVERTISING “T* — TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
“N" — NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING “P* — PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
“0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the “Code” column blank anc
provide a written description in the ““Description of Payment” column.

K - M
NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR

RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION 8 COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
LD. NUMBER OR MAME ANO ADORESS OF TREASUREM) CODE OR DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAID
ont
VENDOR: KTLA-Golden West TV, Inc.
\O Department 1115
SCF Pasadena, CA 91050 50,065.00

AN

—~VENDOR: KCBS/ CBS-TV Stations
File 3230, 1000 W. Temple
< Los Angeles, CA 90074 36,040.00

"DVENDOR: KABC
o File #8497, 1000 Temple St.
Los Angeles, CA 90074 2,907.00

SVENDOR: KNBC
&) 30 Rockefeller Plaza, Rm 1015%

- New York, NY 10020 21,335.00

VENDOR: KHJ
™ 5515 Melrose Avenue
Hollywood, CA 90038 34,850.00

VENDOR: Rothstein & COmpany
2121 Wisconsin Ave., NY #240
Washington, DC 20007 63,136.26

VENDOR: KALF/KBLF-A/F
P. 0. Box 1010
Redbluff, CA 96080 l 357.00

VENDOR: KRIJ-FM
6177 Skyway !
Paradise, CA 95969 l 255.00

If more space 1s needed. check box at left
X | and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL -0-




I :-
10-19-86

Sl = Y = = T “ : . - E ; 0 IMBER B8 COMAMITTE

'NAME OF CANDIOATE O i l il : )
Californians For HcCarth . e e -} 790357

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING ENPENB!NREQ

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is needed. (Note exceptions on the bac-
of this schedule for codes “C", “I” and “T".) Refer to the back of thcl m hr d.tlllld explanations of each category.

— CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES g ‘; suuwls. mwm GATHERING,
OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-D00R SOLICITATIONS
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES g .m lvws
UTERATURE . "G
BROADCAST ADVERTISING e
NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING
OUTSIOE ADVERTISING _
If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the “Code™ column blank an«
provido 8 written descmmon in tha ”Description of Paymom" column.
: NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION 0#f COMAMITTEL. ALSO ENTER
1.0. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAID

NTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATIONS GROUP (Cont'
VENDOR: KNGT-AM

P. 0. Box 609

Jackson, CA 95642 239.96

VENDOR: KUBA-AM
P. 0. Box 309
Yuba City, CA 95992

" VENDOR: KTRB-AM
P.0. Box 3839
Modesto, CA 95352 382.50

VENDOR: KWG-AM
1325 N. Center Street

Stockton, CA 95202

VENDOR: KFMR-FM
120 N. San Joaquin
Stockton, CA 95205

O
™
o
<
~
o
.
D

VENDOR: KMIX-FM
P. 0. Box 170
Turlock, CA 95381

VENDOR: KNCQ-AM
255 Park Marina Drive
Redding, CA 96001

VENDOR: KHSL-AM
P. 0. Box 489
Chico, CA 95927 184.88

If more space is needed. check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E SUBTOTAL




DES FOR

CcoO

“"C* — CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES
OR COMMITTEES

“1” — INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES

“L” =— LUTERATURE .

"8 — BROADCAST ADVERTISING

“N” — NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING

“0” -— OUTSIDE ADVERTISING

NAME AND ADORESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION 65 COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
1.0. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER)

1230 High Street
Auburn, CA 95603

LAS ;
if one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no writtendescription is nesded. (Note u«pﬂenj onthe bac:
of this schedule for codes “C", I and “T".) Refer to the back of this schedul¢ for detailed explanations of each category.

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the “Code’’ column blank anc
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment” column.

SIFYING EXPENDITURES

g " SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,

4 |

DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS
“6" -  PUNDRAISING
“G» — GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
~T~ — TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
P - . MANAGEMENT AND
CONSULTING SERVICES

331.50

KCBQ-AM & FM
Box 1629

San Diego, CA 92112

935.00

C : KNBC

New York, NY 10020

30 Rockefeller Plaza, Tm 1015W

84,362.50

KABC
4151 Prospect Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90007

13, 139450

VENDOR: KTTV
o 5746 Sunset Blvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90028 9,511.50
VENDOR: KCST

8330 Engineer Rd.

San Diego, A 92111 19,422.50

VENDOR:

KFMB
7677 Engineer Road
San Diego, A 92111

1,895.50

VENDOR: KGTV
Hwy 94 at 47th St.
San Diego, CA 92102

21,760.00

[

X If more space 1s needed. check box at left
and attach additional Scheduies E

SUBTOTAL -0-




NAME OF CANDIOATE OR COMMITIEE:
Californians For McCarthy I A A
CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES
If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is necded. (Note exceptions on the bac
of this schedule for codes “C", "I and *T".) Refer to the back of this schedule for duollqd explanations of esch category.

“C* — CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES '$

OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS
1" —  INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES Fr —  FUNDRAISING EVENTS
“L” = UTERATURE . “G" = GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
8% —  BROADCART AGVERTIENG “¥* — TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
“N” — NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING “p*  « PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
“0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code” column blank an
provide a written description in the “‘Description of Payment” column.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR
RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION gf COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
LD, NUMBER OR MAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAID

FORM 420, 430 C

_ il i § tmom . Teaouow
(Amounts May Be Rounded To Whole Dollar [10~19-86]12-31-5
= s : . " MBER §F CO r

790357

* =  SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,

D VENDOR: KFSN
1777 G Street
o Fresno, CA 93706 6,995.50
— VENDOR: KMPH
’ 5111 E McKinley Ave.

v

Fresno, CA 93727 3,655.00

X VENDOR:

KSEE

1544 Van Ness Ave.
o Fresno, CA 93779 4,743.00
< VENDOR: KJEO
) 4880 N lst St.

Fresno, CA 93726 119.00

VENDOR:
™

KTVU
2 Jack London Square
Oakland, CA 94607 20,357.50 -

VENDOR:

KRON
1001 Van Ness Ave.
San Francisco, CA 94106 29,539.50

VENDOR:

KPIX
855 Battery St.
San Francisco, CA 94111 8,882.50

VENDOR:

KBHK
420 Taylor St.
San Francisco, CA 94102 3,485.00

If more space is needed. check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E. _ SUBTOTAL -0-




Californians For McCarthy

if one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure,

“C" -~ CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES
OR COMMITTEES

“1” — INDEPENDENT EXPENOITURES

“L” — UTERATURE .

“8" — BROADCAST ADVERTISING

“N" - NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING

0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREOITOR OR
RECIMIENT OF CONTRIBUTION o COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
LD. NUMBER OR NAME ANO ADDRESS OF TREASURER)

o VENDOR: KNTV
645 Park Ave.

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES

SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,
DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS
FUNDRAISING EVENTS

GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS

PROFESSIONAL
CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the *“Code’’ columnblank anc
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment’ column.

- j10~-19-8 _
3 1.0. NUMBE! o “ 0 -

790357

no written description is needed. (Note exceptions on the bac}
of this schedule for codes “C”, “1” and *T*’.) Refer to the back of this schedule for detailed explanations of each category.

AMOUNT

~ San Jose, CA 95110 5,525.00
—y VENDOR: KCTC-FM

] 2225 19th Street

< Sacramento, CA 95818 956.25

@ VENDOR: KRAK
3336 E1 Camino Ave.

o Sacramento, CA 95821 632.40
I
VENDOR: KFBK
D 1440 Ethan Way, #200
Sacrmento, CA 95825 1,317.50°

~ VENDOR: KGNR

2225 19th Street
Sacramento, CA 95818

301.75

VENDOR: KXOA
Box 1677

Sacramento, CA 95808

561.00

VENDOR: 1Israel Today Media Group
6742 Van Nuys Blvd.

Nan Nuys, CA 91405

710.00

VENDOR: KIST Radio
P. 0. Box 1289, Goleta Station

Santa Barbara, CA 93116

943.50

X If more space is needed. check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E.

SUBTOTAL




(AmounuMwBoRounMT,” et 0-19-3

Callfornians For McCarth _
(HDDES!WM!CLASSHFYMNBEX?E ]ﬂBRES

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, nowrmmmm is needed. moto ucop!iona on tho bac:
of this schedule for codes ““C", “1” and “T"’.) Refer to the back of !hia schedule !wdctall.d explanations of each category.

'357

“C" = CONTMBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES g mu. lmmle GATHERING,
OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-DO0R SOLICITATIONS

INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES st FUNDRAISING

UTERA . -G~ _sumw. OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
ummer ADVERTISING dapes Aecomomw&u: ﬁn& gm
“N" NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING =p : mmm DAANAG
-0 OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES
If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, lesve the “Code™ columnblank an.
provude a written descnptnon in the "Description of Paymem" column.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION #F COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
LD. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADDRESS OF TREASURER|

VENDOR: KMFB/KPMO
14200 Prairie Way
Mendocino, CA 95460

VENDOR: KUKI
1400 KUKI Lane
Ukiah, CA 95482

VENDOR: Group W. Cable
2939 Nebraska Aven.
Santa MOnica, CA 9040 754.00

VENDOR: Media Recorders
748 Seward St.
Hollywood, CA 90038 2,034.65

VENDOR: AME
1133 N.Hollywood Way
Burbank, CA 91505 3,165.79

VENDOR: KSBY-TV
467 Hill St
San Luis Obispo, CA 1,921.00

VENDOR: KSBW-TVS8
P. 0. Box 81651
Salinas, CA 93912 841.50

VENDOR: KUSI-TV
P. 0. Box 11985
San Diego, CA 92111 5,057.50

If more space is needed, check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL




'0“” _.: o' ‘d iyt .
(Amounts May Be Rounded To Whole Dollars)

NAME OF CANDIDATE O COMMITTEE:
CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES ;

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, nowritten description is needed. (Note exceptions on the bacs
of this schedule for codes “C”, “I”” and “T".) Refer to the back of nﬂs-aehodulo for detailed explanastions of each category.

vl - — SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,
DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS

€S
18 INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES 5 FUNDRAISING EVENTS
]t UTERATURE . * GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD

=8 BROADCAST ADVERTISING TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
“N" NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING 4 PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND -
“0" OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

if one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code’ column blank anc
provide a written description in the ““Description of Payment” column.
NAME AND ss AV!!. CREDITOR OR

RECIPIENT OF CONTRISUTION #f COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER

L0, NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER) DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT

VENDOR: KERN AM
P. 0. Box 2700

Bakersfield, CA 93303 411.40

VENDOR: KFMI
P. O. Drawer 1139
Arcata, CA95521 561.00

VENDOR: KDAC Radio
P. O. Box 1248
Fort Bragg, CA 95437 267.76

VENDOR: KEZL
5755 E Kings Canyon Rd
Fresno, CA 93727 122.40°

VENDOR: KFRE
999 N Van Ness
Fresno, CA 93728 489.60

VENDOR: KFSO-FM
P. O. Box 9192 Curch St.Statio
New York, NY 10249 229.50

VENDOR: KKNU
2775 E Shaw
Fresno, CA 93710 331.50

VENDOR: KMAK AM
2020 E McKinley Ave. 1
Fresno, CA 93703 318.75

If more space is needed. check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL




Pﬂ‘“ N?9,'?, (iv IR
3 (CONTINUATI

FORM 420, 430 g s
{Amounts May Be Rounded Yo Whole Dollars)

“AME OF CANDIDATE R COMMITTRE:
Californians For McCarthy

alifornisns CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is needed. (Note exceptions on the bac
of this schedule for codes “C”. “I” and “T".) Refer 10 the back of this schedule for detailed explanations of each category.

o CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES shgge ' SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,
OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS

ey INDEPENOSENT EXPENDITURES < FUNDRAISING EVENTS
gy UTERATURE . ki GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
-8 BROADCAST ADVERTISING ; TRAVEL. ACCOMMODATIONS ANO MEALS
N NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING s PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND

“0" OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES
If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code’” column blank anc

provide a written description in the “Description of Payment” column.
mw

NAME AND ADDORESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION #F COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER
LD. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER)

VENDOR: KMJ/KNAX
3636 N First St., #106
Fresna, CA 93726 892.50

VENDOR: KFAC
6735 Yucca St
Los Angeles, CA 90028-4691 2,975.00

VENDOR: KIIS-FM/AM
6255 Sunset Blvd., #1117
Los Angeles, CA 90028 2,295.00

VENDOR: KJLH
3847 Crenshaw Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90008

O
™~
-
<r
)
o
O
D

VENDOR: KKGO
10880 Wilshire Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90024

9

CWNSOE: KUTE
P. 0. Box 710
Los Angeles, CA 90078 693.60

VENDOR: KIKF/FM
Two City Blvd., East #183
Orange, CA 92668

VENDOR: KNOB FM
P. 0. Box 3159
Anaheim, CA 92803 1,071.00

If more space is needed, check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E. ¢ SUBTOTAL




FORM 420, 430 OR
(Amounts May Be Rounded T¢

NAME OF CANDIOATE OR COMMNITTEE.
Californians For McCarthy p———— R
CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXF!NDI‘I’URES I S :
if one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is needed. (Note exceptions onthe bac-
of this schedule for codes “C”, “I" and *T".) Refer to the back of this schedule for detailed explanations of each category.

“C" — CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES “§* — SURVEYS. SIGNATURE GATHERING,

OR COMMITTEES DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS
“1” — INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES "FT —  FUNDRAISING EVENTS :
“L* — UTERATURE . “G” - GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERNEAD
~8~ — BROADCAST ADVERTISING “T* — TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
“N” — NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING “pe  —  PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
“0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code” column blank an«
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment’’ column.

NAME AND ADORESS OF PAYEE. CREDITOR OR

RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION 0F COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
LO. NUMBER OR NAME ANO ADORESS OF TREASURER)

CODE OR DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT

FFM

ont
VENDOR: KOCM FM
O 130 Newport Center Dr.,

Newport Beach, CA 95660

#210

(A 336.60

™ VENDOR:

KWIzZ
3101 W Fifth St

< Santa Ana, CA 92703 884.00
~ VENDOR: KVON
v P. 0. Box 2250
o Napa, CA 94558 510.00
N VENDOR: KOGO/KBBY
S5 P. 0. Box 5600

Ventura, CA 93003 183.40

VENDOR:
o

KVEN AM

P. 0. Box 699
Ventura,

CA 93002

229.50

VENDOR:

KDON-AM/FM
P. 0. Box 81480
Salinas,

CA 93912

1,003.00

VENDOR:

KCKC
P. 0. Box 2565
San Bernardino,

CA 92406

378.06

VENDOR:

KFXM/KDUO
P. 0. Box 50005

San Bernardino,CA

92412

734.40

Hrnorespace|sneeded.checkboxa:leh
and attach additional Schedules E.

SUBTOTAL




FORM 420, 430
(Amounts May Be Rounded To'

Californians For McCarthy e L AR,

CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES
If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is needed. (Note exceptions on the bac: |
of this schedule for codes “C*, “I” and *T"’.) Refer to the back of this schaduls for detailed explanations of each category.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES “$" - SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,

“er -
% gommg A mro-wlmﬂs

“1" — INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURES “F"  — FUNDRAISING

“L” — UTERATURE . “G” -~ GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD

“8" — BROADCAST ADVERTISING “T7 = TRAVEL ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS

“N" = NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING “P" =  PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND

“0" — OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES

If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the ““Code” column blank anc
provide a written description in the “Description of Payment™ column.

NAME AND AODRESS OF PAYEE, CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION if COMMITTEE, ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
1LO. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER) CODE OR DESCRIPTION OF PAYMENT PAID

W
(Cont "H):

VENDOR: KIOT

San Bernardino, CA 195.78

VENDOR: KFSD FM
1540 6th Ave.
San Diego,CA 92101 1,020.00

VENDOR: KKHI
335 Powell St
San Francisco, CA 94102 1,445.00

VENDOR: KNBR-AM
1700 Montgomery St
San Francisco, CA 94111 4,335.00

040 31401256

VENDOR: KOFY
1818 Gilbreth Rd, #248
Burlingame, CA 94010 1,147.50

9

VENDOR: KYUU FM
530 Bush St

San Francisco, CA 94108 2,635.00

VENDOR: KSMA/KSNI
P. 0. Box 1240

Santa Maria, CA 93456 561.00

VENDOR: KVML/KZSQ
P. O. Box 578
Sonora, CA 95370 408.00

If more space is needed, check box at left
X | and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL -0-




" 'FORM 420, 430 5
aummnuiwuy§qﬂoqmﬁ# Whole Dollars)

Californians For McCarth G rUREL
CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXPENDITURES

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no written description is needed. (Note m@md@;mbac
of this schedule for codes “C™, 1" and “T"’.) Refer 10 the back of this scheduls for detailed explanations of each category.

790357

“C* — CONTRIBUTIONS YO OTHER CANDIDATES 3" SURVEYS, SIGNATURE GATHERING,
%ggg;;gnﬁs , DOOR-TO-DOOR SOLICITATIONS
| NT EXPENOITURES FUNDRAIGING EVENTS
UTERATURE . G~ — ' GENERAL OPERATIONS AND OVERHEAD
BROADCAST ADVERTISING g ol TRAVEL. ACCOMMODATIONS AND MEALS
NEWSPAPER AND PERIODICAL ADVERTISING pp PROFESSIONAL MANAGEMENT AND
OUTSIDE ADVERTISING CONSULTING SERVICES
If one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the **Code’’ column blank an.
provide a written description in the ““Description of Payment’ column.

NAME AND ADORESS OF PAVEE. CREDITOR OR
RECIPIENT OF CONTRIBUTION &% COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER
1.D. NUMBER OR NAME AND ADORESS OF TREASURER)

[ N

VENDOR: KJUG/KCOK
717 N Mooney Blvd.
Tulare, CA 93274

VENDOR: KEIM TV
5650 S Broadway
Eureka, CA 95501 2,099.50

VENDOR: KTTV
5746 Sunset Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90028 32,865.25

VENDOR: KEKA
6th & E Streets
Eureka, CA 95501 204.00

o VENDOR: KJQY FM
Dept. 1469
SCF Pasadena, CA 91050 ) 1,428.00

VENDOR: ABC Messenger Service
P. 0. Box 1498
Los Angeles, CA 90078

VENDOR: Purolator Courier

Los Angeles, CA 1,025.00

VENDOR: A T & T Recording/Duplicating
501 N Larchmont Blvd.
Los Angeles, CA 90004-1305 662.05

If more space is needed. check box at left
X] and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL




Californians For McCarth
CODES FOR CLASSIFYING EXP!NDWUR!S

If one of the following codes is used to describe the expenditure, no wﬂmnducﬂpﬁouhmmd. {Note exceptions on the bac
of this schedule for codes “C”, “J”’ and “T"".) Refer to the back of this schedule for detailed explanstions of each category.

CONTRIBUTIONS TO OTHER CANDIDATES 3"
|
“Gﬂ
3
a4

if one of the above codes does not accurately or fully describe the expenditure, leave the “Code” column blank an
provide a written description in the ‘‘Description of Payment” column.

NAME AND ADDRESS OF PAVEE, CREDITOR OR

RECIMENT OF CONTRIBUTION #F COMMITTER, ALSO ENTER AMOUNT
LD. NUMBER OR RAME AND ADDRESS OF TREASURER)

Federal Express

Los Angeles, CA 1,805.00

VENDOR: Sonicair
‘ P. O. Box 92911
Los Angeles, CA 90009 127.00

If more space is needed, check box at left
and attach additional Schedules E. SUBTOTAL




COMMITTEE. ALSO ENTER

ATG&T :
Department 374 - . i s
Denver, CO 80271-0376 S - |Refund

Pacific Bell

Sacramento, CA S v Refund

Michael L. Whitten : i
7428 Evening Way
Citrus Heights, CA 95621 Sold printer 100.00

Payroll tax liabilitiy 1,901.26
Payroll tax liability _ 960.5§

lQrZO Sacramento, CA Interst Earned é90f18

Gibraltar Saving
1001 Alhambra Blvd.

2 Q)

10223 | Sacramento, CA 95821 Interest Earned

Crocker Bank

Country Club Plaza Branch /,‘/71’.70

<

10>

Citibank
7381 Greenback Lane
23 |[Citrus Heights, CA 95610 Interest Earned |6,556.43

{b)

N

If more space is needed, check bo. |
and anacgl adéitional Sched.ulos G!( N WIRTRIAL i A 90L. 25

— —

SUMMARY

INCREASES TO CASH OF $100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Column {a))

INCREASES TO CASH OF LESS THAN $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized)

TOTAL OF ALL INTEREST RECEIVED THIS PERIOD (Schedule EE, Part 2 (b))

/3, 953.27
TOTAL INCREASES TO CASH THIS PERIOD (Line 1 + 2 + 3) 135963743

DECREASES TO CASH OF $100 OR MORE THIS PERIOD (Column (b)) 1,901.26

DECREASES TO CASH OF LESS THAN $100 THIS PERIOD (Not itemized)

TOTAL DECREASES TO CASH THIS PERIOD (Line 5 + 6) e L. 26
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENTS TO CASH THIS PERIOD ) 1, )52 ¢ /
(Line 4 minus Line 7) Enter here and on Line 14 of Summary Page : BERE ‘M7

(May be neg-
ative ﬂguv:?




FORM 490
1987

DATE OF ELECTION (MO., DAY,

|__CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER INCLUDED |

NAME OF CANDIDATE/Q Y

Leo T. McCarth
m—&m —
400 gﬁenm Ssn gxlegu_ciaco

m. — EES J e — = ‘ :
Californians For McCar 790357
St S L AN CE0T /WS AR T

431 J Street, Fourth Floor Sacramento 916/44 52
Nmﬂim‘
' f2nce H. Olson

) y civ AREA CODU/ BUBIRIE FHONE WumBtr

Wmm
431 J Street, Fourth Floor Sacramento 916[442—2952
Mﬂmt!: NUMBER

07 ANEA CODE/ PHOWE NUMBTR

i aw T STATE % COOE NUMBER
(@)

® A controlled committee is one which is controlled directly er indirectly by 8 candidate or which acts jointly with a cendidate or controlled committee in
cddnection with the of expenditures. A candidste controls & committes il the candidate, the candidate’s sgent. or any other committee he or she
controls, has significent infl on the actions or decisions of the committee.

'; Atdech additionsl information or appropristely lebeled continustion sheets.

# Il CANDIDATE/OFFICEHOLDER ONLY: LIST ANY OTHER COMMITTEES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS CONSOLIDATED
¢ T STATEMENT WHICH ARE CONTROLLED BY YOU OR ARE PRIMARILY FORMED TO RECEIVE CONTRIBUTIONS OR MAKE
" . EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF YOUR CANDIDACY.

CONTROLLED
COMMITTEE NAME AND LD. NUMBER COMMITTEE ADDRESS TREASURER COMMITTEE?
ves NO

——

Attach addrtional inlormation on sppropriately labeled continustion sheets.

GANDIDATE OR OFFICEHOLDER:
| have used all reasonable diligence and, if cne or more controlled committees are included in this report, to the best of my knowiedge the
treasurer has used afl reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. | have reviewed the Statement and to the best of my knowledge the infor-
mation contained herein and in the attached schedules is true and complete. ’
| certity under penaity of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.
Executed on 7-28-87 at S | CA by /8/ Leo T. McCarthy
Dete) (City and Siate) (Signatwe of Candidate or Officeholder)
TREASURER(S) (if applicable):
| have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this Statemen! and to the best of my knowledge the information contsined herein and in the
attached achedules is true and complete.
| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.
7-28-87 /8/ Lance H. Olson
Executed on st _Sacramento, CA by ...
Date) (City and State) (Signature ol Tressurer)
Executed on at by .
(Date) (City ang State) (Signature o! Treaswrer)




CONTRIBUTIONS aecm:n
1. Monetery contributions .

" 4. Non-monetary cORributions . . . . c..oceveen..

secesccesnssstoe ‘

t“udm
sttached sahedvies

s 172,828.2¢

SCHEDWLE A, UNE 8
900.00
- TT ¥
91,928.24
T

2,821.9

5. TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS WITHOUY PLEDGES

ébeunn'unes MADE

9. Loans made-

10. SUBTOTAL

[sarenivHcRusats]

94,750.23
—weiee

274,500.00
s 447,328.24

[T XET
2 “831.?&22

450,150,23
UNES 34

SOEDREOD.Lae ?
0
ANESS ¢ 8

s_153,777.36

SCHEDWLEE.LINE §

450,13

I
CSHOULD EQUAL LOE 7,
COLUMNS A ¢ B

¢ 153,777.36

LeES e

11. Accrued expenses (unpaid bills)

12. TOTAL EXPENDITURES

SCHEDULE BE. LNE 7

153,777.36
UEseee

—_28,740.56
TORDILEF, LG 6

UNES 10 ¢ 11

153,777.36

T ITY
4 45

LINES 10 ¢ 11
mmkn 1?,

*IF THS IS THE FIRST REPORT FILED FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR, COLUMN A SHOULD BE BLANK EXCEPT F
UNPAID LOANS RECEIVED, PLEDGES, OUTSTANDING LOANS MADE AND UNPAID BILLS (LINES 2, 6

9 AND 1 )

13. Cash on hand at the beginning of this period. (Enter “Cash on Hand
_at Closing Date’ from previous stetement filed.) . . ... .............

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FINANCIAL CONDITION

14. Cash receipts this period (Line 3, Column B above)

15. Miscellaneous adjustments to cash (Scheduie G, Line 8)

16. Cash payments this period (Line 10, Column B above)

17. Cash on hand at closing date (Lines 13 + 14 + 15 — 16 above)

s__59,721.92

18. Cash equivalents (other assets held including outstanding loans made to others). Important:
See instructions on reverse

19. Outstanding debts (Line 2 + Line 11 of Column C above)

ASUIIMARY FOR CANDIDATES IN BOTH A JUNE AND NOVEMBER ELECTION (See Instructions on Reverse)

174 thew 8730 71 0 date

20. CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED:
21. EXPENDITURES MADE:




loan ford
10,000.00

loan forgy

President ICN Pharmacuticals 29,900.00
| " |loan forgi

75-005 Country Club Dr. Chairman of
Palm Desert, CA 92260 the Board 5,000.00

!.r’
&

[

~N
N
L]
<
M
o
5

£
J

»] If more space is needed, check box at left
and attach sdditional Schedules A. SUBTOTAL

SUMMARY
AMOUNT RECEIVED — CONTRIBUTIONS OF $100 OR MORE
(Include all Schedule A subtotals)
AMOUNT RECEIVED — CONTRIBUTIONS OF LESS THAN $100 (Not itemized)

TOTAL MONETARY CONTRIBUTIONS THIS PERIOD
{Line 1 + Line 2) Enter here and on Line 1 Column B of Summary Page ............. .




L-mn-dm
Orossuan 8 Pines 5

1608 Contwry Park East,t2th )
Los Angeles CR S00CT-%%

American Multi-Cirema, Inc.

106 W. 14th Strest
Kansas City 0 S

fmsricen Savings ¢ Loan

P.0. Draa B
Stockton On %5201

Al

414 N Canden Drive
Beverly Hills o8 98210

foland Arwall

11678 La Grange Avenwme
Los Angeles n 90825

Atlantic Richfield Company

P. 0. Box 711512
Los Angeles R 99071

Page total  $5,700.00




-2 T

4

0
J

J 40

2220 Avane of the Rtars
Los Angeles R 90067

Bean A Buck § Assoristes, Inc

2829 Cantury Perk East,Ste. 890
Los fngeles OR 90067

Dasman and Associates

97 Steiner Strest
San Freecisco R 17

Beer Wholesalers Comsmity
Rffairs Fund

1127 - 11th Strest, 0006
Sacramanto OR 93814

Page Total

®/17/87

$ 2,750.00

Inventor

1,400.00
YD total:




2435 fAaity Street
San Diego o 2108

Edaund 6. “Pat” Brown

4525 Wilshire Blwd., 3rd Floor
Los Angeles On %0019-3086

Burlington Northern Inc.

999 Third Avenue
Seattle S 8104097 e3/12/871 1,000.08
YID total:s

Page Total $3,150.00




California Cotten Giwrar's
fesociation

1900 North Gatemy Bivé. lﬁ
Fresno Rirport Cantr ON SX07

California Democrstic State
Central Comittes

1211 N Strest, Ste. E
Sacramento R 93014

California Dental Political
fction Comittee

P.0. Box 13749

Sacranento R 95816-4749

California Employment Law
Council

335 So. Flower St., 22nd Floor
Los Angeles O %71

California Medical Political

fction Comittee

45 Gaogh Strest

San Francisco R 94103 2,500.00
YD total:

California State Conference

of Painters

2404 Wilshire Blvd., 8505

Los Angeles R 90057 1,000.00
Y1 totals

Page Total - $9,100.00

2, 500.00




Cap - Trest Lagislative Con.

3558 Uilshire Bivd., Mo, 5004
Los fAngeles on %9010

3 0

Carpenter Local 100 Contingent
Fond

404 Nebraska Strest
Vallejo R M9%

Z

CFT Cope-State (R Federation

of Teschers

2412 W. Magnolia Blwé.

Durbank R 91506 2,9590.0
YD total:

-
<
~
o
<

0

W Curles Custain President

P.0. Box 785
Pacific Palisades OR 90272 0.0

Citicorp

One Sansome Street
Ban Francisco OR N4

City Mational Corp.

A0 No. Roxbury Drive
Beverly Hills Cn %210

Page Total $8,250.00




Jis B. Clarke
6323 Resada Bivi.,

2329 Vista fodeo Drive
E1 Cajon Oh %21

Cope- State OFT AFT ARL - CI0

2412 W Magnolia Blvd.
Durbank A 9196

Frank Corti

3810 Folsom Blwd.
Sacvamento CR 95819

Crowley Maritise Corp.

101 California St., Ste.4000
San Francisco A 111-5875 03/13/87

Davidon Hoses

1600 So. Main St., Ste. 150
Halmet Creek LR 945%

Page Total $7,200.00




foyce Diener

414 I Conden Drv., Ste. 1200
Beverly Hills R %0210

N
o0
o™N
<
oD
o
<
D

Ban Donshes

31681 Sea Bluff Lane
South Lagwa R 92677

N R Dusont Retired

1211 Steven Wy

Beverly Hills o 10 300.00
YD total:

Radioman John Joseph Elelend Retired

P.0. Box 13%2
Vallejo R %5% 0.0

Page Total $5,450.00




Gary Falati City of Fairfield
1918 Uinchester Plaza
Fairfield o N3
8.0
i Nichasl J. Fasman

95 Uilshire Blwd., Sth Floor
Severly Hills on %212

M
0
N
3
<
o0
o
<
)

Favaro, Lavezzo, Gill, Caretti
and Heppell

300 Twolumne Strest

Vallejo 07 3%

Federated Fire Fighters of

California

300 T Street

Sacreento OR 95814 /118 580.00
YD total:

First American Title Gearanty
Co.

P.0. Box M

Fairfield R US

_ _Page Total $2,100.00




<r
O
~N
<r
)
o
T
D

138.00

Stradling, Yocca,
Carlson ¢ Rauth

03/31/87
150.00

Page Total $3,750.00

— - o e b e




g 9

o
O
<r
~
o
T
D

Stephen . Gatroff

17130 Ueddington Strest
Encino OR 91316

Ernest A. Goldenfeld

6210 Uilshire Blwi., Suite 211
Los Angeles R 90048

Bruce N. Gondry

210 Everglade Hay

Great American Inswrance Comp.

200 S, lanchester Ave.
Orange CR 92668

Page Total

$4,600.00

2500
YID tetals

Homenaher

YiD totals 100.00

OA/Dmer Getzoff Accesntancy

D

1,450.00

YID total: 1,450.00

Self Employed Ernest Q. Goldenfeld

YD total: 100.00

Owner/Uperator Vallejo Garbage

Service

YTD total:s 250.00




2 9

Guess? Inc.

123 E. 33th Btrest
Los Angeles

=
<r
~
o
<
D

Donna Brown Buillsume

1438 N. Gover
Los Angeles R 90828

Richard J. Harty, Trest

8A40 Irondale
Canoga Park CR 9136

Law Offices of Gay L. Harwin

11500 Olywpic Biwd., Suite 400
Los Angeles R 30064

Page Total $6,300.00




Dennis F. Hernandez

109 4. Sycamore St., Mo. 163
Los Angeles R 9037

Dr. Robert T. Holbrook

768 Erwont Place
Santa Momica CR 2

N
(e o)
N
15 )
<
)
o
v
-

Howard Olsen Landscaping Inc.

12687 Venice Boulevard
Los Angeles OR 98066

David Hywn

327 E. Second<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>